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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
June 28, 1955
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Aztec 0il and Gas Company for
approval of a 120-acre non-standard proration
unit in the Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, to consist of SW/4 NW/L of Section 27
and E/2 NE/L Section 28, Township 19 South,
Range 37 Bast, and to be dedicated to appli=
cant's Burk Well No. 2, SE/L NE/L Section 28.
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Case No. 915

Pt N Sl Wit s Neasat* N i "y Vst N

BEFORE:
' Honorable John F. Simms
Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker
Mr. William B. Macey

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 915.
PRENTICE R. WATTS, JR.,

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows: ' :

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. DAVIS:
Q State your name for the record.
My hame is Prentice Watts, Jr.

Mr, Watts, nave you testified before this Commission before?

Yes.

Aztec 0il and Gas Company.

A
Q
A
Q By whom are you employed, Mr. Watt.?
A
Q@ 1In what capacity?

A
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0il and Gas Company's Case 9157

) southwest Quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 27.

Q How long have you been in the Lea County area?

A Four and a half years. &
MR. DAVIS:
MR. MACEY: They are,

Q@ Mr. Watts, are you familiar with thes subject matter of Aztec

A Yeé, I am. ,
MR. DAVIS: I have a plat which I would like to have you
identlfy-

(Marked Aztec Oil and Gas Company's
Exhibit No. 1, for identification.)

| G ‘Wbuld you describe the non-standard proration unit as shown
on taat map?
A This proposed unit comprises the east half of the northeast

quarter of Section 28, Township 19 South, Range 37 East; and the

Q@ Where is the existing well on the proposed unit located?
1980 feet from the north and 660 feet from the west line.
When was this well completed?
In November of 1950. |

Is it connected to a pipeline?

> O » O »

Yés, presently connected to Pérmian Basin pipeline.
Q Mr. Watts, does Aztec 0il and Gas Company own all the working
interest in this proposed non-standard unit?
A Yes.

Q Who are the royalty owners?

A Mr. S. T. Burk.

O
5

Are the qualiiications of this witness satisfactery?

BN Tt
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"fration in the Eumont Pool, is that correct?

A  Burk Number 2.
Q The Burk No. 2 well then was completed and producing, and on

production prior to the adoption of an order providing for gas pro-

A Yes, that is correct.

Q What is the formation from which this well is producing?
A It is producing from the Queen. ‘
Q Is the entire proposed unit withinAthe boundaries of the
Eumont Gas Pool, as defined by thé Commission?

A Yes, they are.

ments and the other rules and regulatibns of the Commission at the
time that the well was originally drilled?
A Yes, that is true.

Q Is it practicable or possible to pool and combine Aztec 0Oil

'land Gas Company's leases in this area so as to form a standard unitfj

A No, it isn't because of previous non-standard units. When
we originally drilled this well we made an attempt to create a 160=
acre unit, however, the royalty owner, Mr. Burk, would not agree to

it. Since that time, Ohio has formed a non-standard unit embracing

east quarier -~ I am sorry -- southwest quarter of the northeast
quarter of Sectien 28, that is a 120-acre non-standard unit.
because of that, we can not form a unit with Ohio. We have waivers
from Gulf who owns offset acreage to the east and they do not desire
to unitize with us.

@ £xXcuse me just a moment. Vhere would Gulf -- You say to the

[0

Q@ Does the location of the well conform to the spacing require#

the west half of the southeast quarter of Section 28, and the south%

east, where iv that acreage locateq?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSQCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
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A It would be the northwest of the northwest of Section 27.
Furthar, we did not receive a reply from Anderson-Pritchard in timi
for the hearing, as to their desire to form a unit. I might add

that Anderson-Pritqhard owns acreage to the west in Section 28.

Q Mr. Watts, it is your opinion that the proposéd non-standarg

or unorthodox gas proration unit be reasonably presumed to be pro-
ductive of gas?

A Yes. |

Q Is there ahy_question about tﬁé ability of the well to pro-
duce 120-acre allowable if assigned by the Commission?

A No, it is capable of producing. .

Q 1Is it also your opinion that if this proposed non-standard
proration unit is not granted by the Commission that the appli=-
cant in this case will be deprived of an opportunity to recover hig
Just and equitable’share 6f the gas in the reservoir of the Eumont
Gas Pool? m ‘

A  Yes.

Q Is it also your opinion that the creation of the proposed
gas proration unit that you have already described, would prevent
waste and protect correlative rights?

A Yes. |
MR. DAVIS: If the Commission please, in this particular

case there are three or four exhibits, perhaps moree.- I don't re-
call -- that were presented in connection with the hearing in

November, 1952, particularly as to the attitude of the land owner,

. S A
. Burk, and his re

C
i o]
O
(@]
b
cr
o
1
v
@

v ol 4 - A eeam el o3 Ll ok
ucalLr vu Frlranuv usS ulie Lapilv o

properties. Of course, we havenit attempted to force him. If it

is possible, or there is a need for those exhihits we will he glad

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
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record for

MACEY :

the record in that case to be incorporated in this case.

to produce them, or perh~ps the file can be made available for a
f\ : " |study in this case, purely for letters from Mr. Burk.

I think it would be well within tha call of the

say

: |  MR. DAVIS: Thank you.
{ MR. MACEY: What case number was!that, dc you rememher?
L MR. DAVIS: I can look it up.

27 % MR; MACEY: It was in November.

MR. DAVIS: I believe it was 620.

MR. MONTGOMERY: The order was R-52k.
MR. MANKIN: Case 620.
MR. MACEY: I have it here. Case 620 is the case number.

The record in Case 620 will be incorporated in this case.

MR. DAVIS: I would like to introduc? in this case a copy of

R waiver received from Gulf 0il Corporation, and if the Commission
3o } please, I would like to have our plat as an exhibit and present the

waiver to the Commission.

MR. MACEY: You want the plat marked 1 and the waiver, 27

MR, DAVIS: Please.

(Marked Aztec 0il and Gas Company's
~ Exhibit 2, for identification.)

MR. MACEY: The exhibits will be received. Mr. Montgecuery?

CROSS =XAMINATION

By MR. MONTGOMERY:
Q You say the well was completed in No&ember, 19507
A Yes.
Q@ The well is making some oil at this time?
- A Yes,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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| further back, on back to November or December and Januafy, I think

114;000 on down to the 19,000.

‘no production because of proration; October the ratio was probably

Q Our records show it started making oil ir November of 1954,

is that correét?

A Yes, that is correct.

Q Also, we shoiw the gas-oil ratio as 19,000 to 1?

A Yes, that is correct.

Q Does that indicate to you that possibly oil is migrating
upvstructufe?

A Wéll,'possibly. If you will notice also that the well is
produced’relatively few days in each month. For example, in
February and March, it only produced four days in March. The gas-
0il ratié was, I believe -- What was your figure?

Q 19,000. |

A '19,000'something -- it had you might say, unloaded a pretty

good load of o¢il when they first opened the well and that is one

.| reason for the low gas-oil ratio. If you would investigate a little

you will find thaphthe gas=0il ratio has varied from as much as

R Do‘you have the figures there in front of you from,- say,
January to March or April or May?

| A Here is what I was referring to, for example, in July of
'54 the gas=ocil ratio was, it was 109,000; in August 130,000,

hased on a monthly basis. It dropped down in September, there was

30,000, climbing in November to 64,000 and c¢limbing again in
February to 114,000, dropping again to 19,000 because of the number

of days produced, and in Hay the ratio was coming up a little bit

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORYERS
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to 58,000. Again in May it only produced seven days. Right now
the weil is over produced.

Q Back to the queétibn about the four years that the well did
not prcduce any oil, only produced dry gas. Now, for almost a year
it has been producing o0il?

-~ A That was a result 6f a workover and fracture treatment.

Q It -does not neceszarily indicate that maybe oil is moving

~ |up structure?

A Not‘néééssarily because of the fracture treatment.
MR. MONTGOMERY: That is all I have.
MR, MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
MR. HINKLE: Clarence Hinkle, representing Humble 0il and
Refining. T would like to ask a few questions.
By MR. HINKLE:

Q Mr=>Wa£ts, the gas well you referred to I assume is the one

%

that is located in the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter

lof Section 287

A Yes.
Q Thaﬁ well is producing from the Queen formation?
. A Yes. |

Q In view of your testimony which you have just given, do you
think that well should be classified as a gas well or oil well?

A Vell, based on our tests,- it would be, our production
on an average, it would be below the 100,000 to 1 ratio. However,
with increased gas production, it is quite possible that our gas-
0il ratio will climb. Now I can add to that, we recantly ran a

VLN ¢
giwne R
Afrgest, and it was after unloading the well of o0il, and the gas-

4o i > . 5 - p )
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‘standard unit is productive of gas?

| Section 27.

filow our gas-oil ratio was 150,000, and the lowest rate of flow,

which was approximately 107,000. Our gas pil ratio was over lO0,00P,

107,000. So, if we could keep the well unloaded and with constant
production, I believe our gas~oil ratio would approach 100,000.

Q It is your belief that it should be classified as a gas well
and if you produce it constantly it would likely make more than
100,0007?

| A TYes. -
Q What is the petential or capacity of the well?
A Three million absolute open flow. |

Q I believe that you testified that it could be reasonably

presumed that this 120 acres, which you propose to put in this non-

A Yes.
The Humble 0il and Refining Company has an isolated 4O~acres

consisting of the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of

‘A Yes.
Q Have you made any effort to negotiate with the Humble toward
getting the Humble to go in with you on this unit?
A Ohiy toward getting a waiver for the unit.
Did the Humble give a waiver?
No, they did not.

They were approached and refused to give a waiver?

= 0 > O

Yes.
Q But there have been no negotiations where you nave sought

to have the Humble join the uniit?

ADA DEARNILEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERJQUE, NEW MEX(ICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691%
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| which is involved in your Case No. 916, which is an offset to the

reasonably presumed to be productive of gas?

A No, sir, they made no approach at the time they did not grant

our waiver.

Q If the Humble is willing to negotiate with you to join the
unit, are you willing thgt they Jjoin?

A Well, at the time, I’think that would necessitate a little
further study and possibly approach Gulf, because they would be
nearer the well, and I would rather not answer that at this time.
I believe it would require further study.

Q In view of your information and test, and &lso in view of
the fact that there is anothergaswell located in the northeast quartg
of the southwest quarter of Section 27, would you say that the
Humble acreage is reasonably presumed to be productive of gas?

. A Would you restate that<question?
Q In view of the fact that there is another gas well located

inthe northeast quarter of the southwest quaritar of Section 27,
Humble 40 acres, would you say that the Humble acreage is also

A Yes,

Q Isn't it a faét that the Humble 40 would logically be sub-
ject to oné or the other of these units? '

A Yes, and in that respect, I believe it would be more logicall
for it to be with the latter well that you mentioned.

Q That is involved in Case 9167

A TYes.

Q This is in connection with 916, but I will ask you now,

have you made any effort to negotiate with the Humble to unitize

r

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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be some objection.

Q Is Mr. Burk interested in the southwest quarter of the nortlh

10
that 40 in connection with the other well?
f;S A Not ﬁéward a unit, only in requesting a waiver for our 120
| acre unit. ' o
G The east half of the northeast quarter of Section 28 is fee
land, is it not?
A Tes. |
Q I think all}thg lands in Section 27 are State lands, are thejy
“(not?
.“A Yes, that is correct. .
» Q"You'proéose, then, (0 communitize an 8Q acres of fee land and
the 4O acres of State land?
A No, I don't believevso.
MR. MACEYﬁ Mr. Watts, you didn't answer his question correqtly.
He asked you if all the acreage in Section 27 was State land. You 2
{jgs said yes. Part of it is fee lagd.
A No, I understood him to say the east -- I misunderstood him |
I am thinking about the == :
4 MR. HINKLE: He is talking about this.
A This is all fee land. All the acreage in our proposed unit
in Case 915 is fee land. ' All the acreage in our proposed unit in
Case 916 is State land. ’ |
Q@ Do you know of any reason why you would be prevented from
communitizing partly fee and partly State land?
A No, unless based on Mr. Burk's actions in the past; if he
would have to agree to it, as a royalty owner, I believe there woulld

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTIYPL REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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Junit would protect correlative rights.

west quarter of 277
A The southwest of the northwest of 27 -- Yes.
MR. DAVIS: I believe Mr. Watts testified that Mr. Burk was
the ovmer of the entire land in the proposed unit.

Q I believe that you have testified that in your cpinion this
- You *hink it would also
protect the correlative rights of the Humble there in connection
with their 40?7

A I will answer it this way. Conceivably, if Humble could
communitize in the other unit, thét is our Maxwell State, which
will be covered by 916, they would be protected and probably not
hurt bjtthé 120=-acre unit that we préposed'in Burk No. 2.

Q What is the‘status of the well wnich is located in the north
east quarter of the southwest quarter of 27, is it essentially a ga
well? .

"MR. DAVIS: We haven't put a case on about this well yet.
I am going to object to it. We will be glad to have him ask the
questions after we get it on.

| MR. MACEY:

MR. HINKLE: I withdraw it.

You withdraw the question, Mr. Hinkle?
MR. MACEY: Do you have anything further?
MR, HINKLE: That is all.
MR. MACEY: Anyone eléé have a question of the witness?
Mr. Rieder?

By MR. RIEDER:

Q@ What is the volume of the fluid produced by the No. 2 Burk,

%

per month?

1</}

~alr e
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1219 in April, and 161 in May.

" |By MR. DAVIS:

A Approximately 200 barrels, just to read it off, say, since

Cctober of last year, 240 barrels; 148; 348 barrels; 325; 39; 1563

Q What is the gravity of that production?
Approximately 39 degrees.

About 397

Yes.

The ecolor?: -

Iy is»dark.

Dark? » A Yes.
Not ﬁﬁch,relationship to condensity?

No. | |

It is pretty much true oil?

> O > O O » O » O »

Yes.
MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q I havé a question to clear up a point here. Mr. Watts, in
connectiorxwith Mr. Hinklg'S\Cross examination, is it not true that
if Humble desired to drill.a well up there, there is plenty of
undédicated lands in Section 27 that would be available for any
size unit they desired?

A Yes, that is trﬁe, there is at least 160, and possibly more
if they unitize with Gulf.

Q@ What part of the north half of Section 27 has, or is pro-
posed to be dedicated to a well?

A In Sectionv27, only 4O acres is proposed in the north half o

i

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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Section <7, only 40 acres has been proposed in a unit, and that
’:\ would leave 280 acres remaining for a unit.

Q Going back to 1953, at which time Aztec made its initial
annlidation for a preopcsced nen=standard unit, As requesied in onis
case, do you have knowledge of the fact that a letter was written
te Humble, advising them of our intention, and ir there was any
desire to communitize we would bé glad to hear from them?

A Yes. |

‘ Q Did we havé a reply to that letter?

A Not to the effect ofAuni.t;izing. ‘

Q What was the nature of their reply to our letter in Novemben;
19532 ’

A They were unwilling to grant the waivers and said hothing
about a unit. ‘

l j‘ Q To your knowledge, have we ever ‘b'éen approached on it, with
the fact that these cases have had one hearing, and now this has
bvee'n‘ advertised for a month and a half,‘ has it come to your attention

3 of a desire on their part to comhunitiéé?

A No, we have received no correspondence from them.

MR. DAVIS: That is all T have in this case.

MR. MACEY: Does anyone have ahything further in this case?
Any questions of the witness? ’

MR. DAVIS: I would like to make a statenment.

MR. MACEY: The witness may be excused in Case 915,

(Witness excused. )

MR, DAVIS: 1In Case 915, it seems to me that 3.f there is any

or has been a desire to communitize, to participate in that well,
ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
A tenons 36681
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the Burk No. 2, every opportunity has been given to the Humble

1 T4lra
— o AT

Company, and we haven't heard anything from them, and we fe

.o

it is just a little laté at this time to come in and start discuss-
ing the possibility of communitization. That is, a matter, parti-
cularly where you have an existing welli, cnat.requires considerable
negotiatiénsAas to the cost and preparing the necessary communiﬁi-
zation papers, which takes more than a week's time.

We did hear from Gulf, who would be the'logical company to
participate in this well, by the contribution of their northwest of
the northwest quarter to fofm a square of 160 acres. As we have
brought out in the testimony, iﬁ is impnssible to form a standard
or orthodox unit of the northéast quarter of 28. Therefore, we
feel that the granting of the 120 acre:allowable will certainly
not jeopardize anybodf's right to further drilling in the area.

'we believe that théir correlative rights are just as protected
now and will be after the approval of the unit’'as they have been
»over\the past few years. We urge the Commission to grant us this
alloWabie so we will not be deprived of our opportunity to recover
what we think ;s 6ur just and equitable share of the gas in this
reservoir..

‘ ‘ _MRo MACEY: Anyone else have anything furtier in this case?

1if there is nothing else we will take the case under advisemencu.

MR. HINKLE: I would like for you to open Case 215, and for
the record to show that the Humble has made a formal request that if
be permitted to join the unit which is proposed in that Case 915,

MR. MACEY: Let the record so show.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
ATENOTYPE REPORYERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXIC.
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STATE OF NBW MEXICO )

. H 8s,
COUNTY OF BERNALTLIO )
I, ADA DEARNTEY , Court Reporter, do hersby

certify. that the forego_iﬁg and attached transcript of proceed_ing?
before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe,
Ney Nexico, is a true and correct record to the best of my
knowledge, skill and ability,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial

seal this 1St day of July , 1942,

Notaiy Publie, Gﬁ Reporter

My_ Commission Expires:

June 17, 1942
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AZTBO\JQIy\&AGAS GCOMPANY
i,
920 MERCANTHE ét%m:s BUILDING

‘w0 7w Darias 1,TExAs
QUILMAN B.Davis Yoy, I

SECALTARY AND GENERAL ATTORNEY U S S
-
May 25,°T955

PUPEp—————E L L SRR S

0il Conservation Commission
State of Rew Mex'co

P. 0. Box 871

8anta Fe, Eew Mexico

! ’ Re: Application for Exception to
- Rule 5A of Order R-520, as
R axended, for Establishment of
8 Non-Standiard Gas Proration
Unit, Ewont Ges Pool, Lea :
- County, New Mexico -

Gentlemen:

Aztec 0il & Gas Company (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant™)
heresby submits its applicetion for approval of a non-standard gas O~ _
ration unit comprising the SW} of the NWk of Section 27, and the of . /iF :
ths NEE of Section 28, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.Mi, Lea ; ) e
County, New Merico, as reflected on the plat attached hersto. i :

In support of this application, Applicant respectfully states and
shows the following: :

l. Applicant's Burk No. 2 well, located 1980 feet from the North
line and 650 feet from the Bast line of Section 26, Township 19 South,
Range 37 East, N:M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, was coapleted on Nov-
ember 29, 1950 and thereafter connected to the pipeline system of
Southern Union Gas Compeny, however, such well is now connected to the
Pipeline gystem of Permian Basin Pipeline Company.

2+ The proposed non-standard gas proration unit consists of 120
acres, more or less, which are contiguous quarter quarter sections.

3+« In the opinion of Applicant, the entire non-stani axd gas pro-
ration unit reguesied herein may reasonabls be presumed to be productive

of gas from the Queens formation.

e Applicant owns the entire vorking interest in the proposed non-
standard gas proration unit.

5¢ The length or width of the proposed non-staendard gas proration
unit does not exceed 5280 feet
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01l Conservation Commission -2« May 25, 1955

6. Unless the non-standard gas proration unit a&s requested herein
is approved by the Camdssion, Applicent will be deprived of the opportwmity
to recover its just and equitable share of the gas from the reservoir.

Therefore, Applicant respectfully requests that this metter be set
down for hearing befare the Commisaion; that notice therecf be given, &b
required by law and the regulations of the Commission; and that upon finsl
hearing the Commission issue 1ts order approving the ncn-standerd gas
proration unit as requested by this application.

Respectfully submitted,

AZTEC OIL & GAS CQOMPANY

STATE OF TIXAS
COUNTY OF BALLAS
Quilman B. Davis, being £irst duly sworn, hereby states that Ze is the

 sttorney for Aztec 01l & Cas Company, Applicant in the foregoing applicatiom;

that he hac executed said applicetion on behalf of Aztec 0il & Gas Compeny;
that he has read the applicition and, to the best of his knowledge, informa-
tion amd belief, all statemnts of fact therein contained are tame and
correct; and that a copy of this application was duly Jerosited on May 25,
1955 in the United States Post Office addressed to the parties listed below
a2 receiving a carbon copy of this application.

—

Sworn to and subscribed before me; the undersigned sutherity, {his 25tk
aay or May, 1955

-

My Commission Expires: 4 e
. CHAFLYNE Y. BELL ¢ in and for
June 1, 1955 Dalles County, Texas

cc: Gulrf 0il Coxporation Fumble O0il & Refining Company
Drawer 1290 1216 Main Street
Fort Worth, Texas Houston, Texas
The Ohio Oil Company Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation
P, 0+ Box 552 P. 0. Box 1859
Midland, Texas Midland, Texas
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PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P. 0. DRAWER 1290 :FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS
e A . S ) -‘--W__E
vmm Oy AT PRODUCTION DIVISION

New Mexico 01l Comservstion Coammission
Santa Te, New Mexico

Ga;lunn

This is to advise that Gulf 011 Corpmaation has been
given due netice that Astec 011 & Gee Compeny has mede applica-
u.tcummmmmmtfam

mmll-ftats Yell Yo, 1 ﬂfaalm-wcmrswmm-
retion wnit fer their Burk Well No. 2. We heriby waive notice of
hoaring and advise that we have no objection t¢ the approvel of
these units described as follcwe:

Neom~standayd proxation unit consisting of the

E/2 SR/4 and WR/4 SE/4 of Section 27, T~19-§, 5 &
" Re3T=f, Las County, New Mexice, te be sssigned e
to their Mamwell~State Well ¥o. 1, located 1630 ../ " o
foet frem the south line snd 2210 feet fromthe |~ ;9"
mtuncfsocuu + Now-gtandard prerstion
unit eenittiq of the u/ of the W/4 of Sec-

tise 27, end the E/2 cf the IE/4 of Section 28,

T=19+8, R-37=E, Lee Cnnty, New Mexico, te be
assigoed to their Burk Well No. 2, ueatod 1980

feet from the north line and 660 feet from the east

line of Section 28.

Exscuted this 3rd day of Fme, 1955. )
oy  BEFCR: .‘%Emssmu
ours CLD ¥ sl i
very truly, oiL gA fia Fe, weW 3;"_N:0’L
GULF OIL. OORFURAT ION Xl
,._"-—7’- _——_-_’

CAst .———-f"‘""—

#/",(’ / /4/1?)1/%54‘@ _ 03

~ Attorney-in-fapt
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il ‘AZTEG QIL & Gas COMPANY

920 MER‘CANTK:,SEcumnEs BUILDING

Darras 1,TexAs
QuiLMAN B.Da'n1s

s T
_ SECALTARY AND GINERAL ATTORNEY ) ", Do

Mey 35, 1955

Mr, W. B, me’y

Nevw Maxicc 011 Conservation cOmrlssion
P. 0. Box 871

BSanta Fe, New Mexico

- Dea.r%ill:

Enclosed in duplicate are applications for exception to order
R-520 covering non-standard gas proration units for the company's
Burk No. 2 and Maxwell-State No. 1 wells in the Eumont gas pool, lea
County, New Mexico.

It will be greatly appreciated if you will ' s set
for hearing at the special meeting to be he n June 28.

With thanks and best personal regarde.

8 very truly,




HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
MIDLAND, TEXAE e "
( Laok ‘f /9

J. W. HOUSE June 7, 1955

Mr. W. B. Macey
Secretary New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission ]
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, Neu Mexico

Dear Sir:.

A request for waiver of objection to issuance of non-standard
gas proration unit in the EFumont Gas Field has been receilved
from Aztec 0il & Gas Company, covering their Burk No. 2 well
located in Section 28, T-19-S R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

<y A Y80 e ] et e A

As the owner of the SE/4 NW/4 Section 27, T-19-8, R-37-E,

Humble objects to the approval of this application due to no

attempt having been made by Aztec 01l & Gas Company to pool

their acreage with the Eumble acreage.
Yours very truly,
HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
J. W. HOUSE '

BY: R. S. DEWEY

APPROVED :

: RSD/rs -
! CC: Aztec 0il & Gas Company
Dallas, Texas
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) ) (:A,«: i ‘;}/l 4 - s
Form A-138 \ ‘P Opy

HuMBLE O1L & RErFINING COMPANY
' HousTON 1. TEXAS

File: 6-1 New Mexico

W. 4. B. Davis

Aztec 011l & Qas Compeny

920 Mercantile Securities Building
Dallas 1, Texas :

AR Dear Mr, ﬁnvis;

We have reviewed your letter of June 14, 1955 concerning Cases 915
and 918 covering your applications for non-standard units in the
Buaont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

‘While ve appreciate the explaration of your reasons for requesting
: B ' these non-standard gas units, our position has not changed in that
: we will not support your applications to the extent of furnishirg

v ‘ the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission with a waiver, We pre-
fer to listen to the testimony prior to taking & position in these

Stao depdeten it
IR e
-

casesn.,
B ‘ . | Yours very truly,
' ‘ HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPAWY
J. V. HOUSE
, _ : ' BY: R. 8. DEWEY
4 APPROVED ;
4
| R8D/rs

DiTid {(3-348)
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BEFORE TREK OIL CONSERVATION COM MISSION
OF THE SVATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

X CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW

MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CABE NO, 915
Order No. R-670

THE APPLICATION OF AZTEC QI AND
GAS COMPANY FOR AN ORDER GRANTING

b s

: : | APPRCVAL O AN ZECEFTION FURBUANT
- ; TG RULK 5 (a) OF THE SPECIAL RULKS AND
T : REGULATIONS OF THE EUMONT GAS POOL
i QF ORDER MO R.E20 IM FRTAR]I @i ouT om

A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT OF
120 CONTIGUOUS ACRES CONSISTING OF THE
8W/4¢ XW /4 OF SECTION 27, AND THE K/2
NE/4 OF SXCTIOK 28, TOWNSEIP 19 SOUTH,
RANGE 37 KAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW |
MEXICO, IN THE EUMONT GAS POOL, '

| ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

A i 1 L

BY THE COMMIBSION:

S : This cause cams on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m., on June 28,
- 1955, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commisaion,
hereinafter referved to as the ''Commission". , s

e

NOW, on this g Zﬂ day of July, 1955, the Cormmmission, a
quorum beiag present, having censidered the records and testimony adduced,
and being fully advised in the premises,

B e A

IfD(D&:

P (1) That due notice of the time and place of hearing aad the
3 S purpose thereef having been given as required by law, the Commission has
k- jurisdiction of this case and the subject matter thersof. :

(2) That pursuant to provisions of Rule 5 (a) of Order No.
R-520, the Commissien has power and autherity to permit the formatien of
a gas preration unit consisting of other than a legal section after notice and
” nearing by the Commission, 7 |

of an oil and gas lease in L.ea County, New Mexico, the land consisting of
other than & legal section, and described as follows, tc=-wity

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANCE 37 £AST, NMPM

SW/4 NW/¢ of Section 27 and E/2 NE/4 of Section 28

} (3) That applicant, Astec Oil and Gas Company, is the owner
|




-

; Order No., R=670

g
!

. from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of Sectien 28, Township
i 19 Souta, Range 37 East, NMPM, shall be granted an allowable in the pro~ |
. portioa that the above described 120-acre unit bears to the standard or +

| gbove designated.

(4) That applicant, Astec Cil and Gas Company, bas a
preducing gas well on ths aforesaid lease known as S. T. Burk No. 2,
located 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the Kast iine of
Ssaction 28, Township 19 Scuth, Range 37 East.

{5) That the aforeraid well was completed and ia production
prier to August 12, 1934, the effective dnte of Order No. R-520, and is
located within the limits of the pool heretofore delineated and designated
as the Fument Gas Poel. '

(6) That Gulf Oil Cerporation has by written instrumen:
waived objection te the appreval of this unit. :

(7) That Humble Oil and Refining Coripany has protested te
grantiag of the wait in application and in lieu thereof has specifically requasted)
that it be permitted to join im the wnit preposed in this case.

(8) That in 1953, Humble Oil and Refining Company was
iavited by applicant to consider poeling of Humble's acreage with subject
preperty. At that time Humble failed te take any action,

(9) That there is ne shewing made that Humble Gil and
Refining Company will be deprived of the opportunity to recever its just
and squitable share of the gas in the Zumont Gas Poel or that they will be
uasble to maitise with m: propertiss still undeveleped sheuld this application

be graated.
IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of Astee Oil and Gas Cempany for
appreval of 8 noa-standard proratien unit couinﬁag of the following described

acreags:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
W ction ey Section 28

be and the same is hereby zpproved, and a proratioa unit caulstiag of
aferesaid acreage is hereby created,

(2) That applicant's well, S. T. Burk No. 2, located 1980 feet

orthedex proration unit for ssid poel, all until further order of the Commissi
DONE at Santz Fe, New Mexico on the day and year herein

STATE OF NEW MEXICC
/CONSERVATION COMMISSION

= =

F. Simms, Ch’irman |

, r

v, B. MW and Secretary :
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

j P. 0. BOX 871
? SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
1
i August 1, 1955
i
: X, Quilman B, Davis ,
: Astec 041 & Gas Cetpany
t 930 Nercasiile Secwrities Bldg.
i Dear S4irt
We endloss & copy of esch of the following orders of the
Gi1 Cemservation Commissions
| - Order No. R-664 in Case 854 g
Order Mo. R-669 in Case 895
; Order No. R-670 in Case 915
. Thess were signed July 27, 1955.
C Ar o Very truly yours,
; Ae De FACO" '

Secretary - Director

WBi{ bep
Enclosures (3)




it tedin frn

A}Z’REG O1L & Gas COMPANY

R T gao MERCANTILE SECURITIES BUILDING
i oL
B . Daxras 1,Texas
QuILMAN B.DAvis ‘ R )
SECFETARY AND GENLRAL ATTORNEY - r b

. f’ ‘ ,-“
March 20, 1957

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A, L. Porter : -

Re: Cancellation of RSP Approved
by Order No. R-670

Gentlemen: o .

On October 9, 1956, Form C-116 was filed for Aztec's S. T.
Burk No. 2 well, located 1980' from tke North line and 660’
from the Bast line of Section 28, Township 19 South, Range 37
East, N.M.P.M., requesting that it be reclassified as an oil
vell on the basis of the GOR test. I also understand that ‘ B
Form C-127 was also filed with your office on QOctober 9. R

In view of this change in classification of the S. T. Burk
No. 2 well, Aztec Qil & Gas compa.ny hereby requests cancellation -
of Order No. R-670 approving the SWLNWL of Section 27 and the
EiNEL of Section 28, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, as &
non-standard gas proration unit. i

Yours very truly,

AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY

°

By (A = 0474/"
i « Davis,
General Attorney

Y

¢ QBD: NL
, cc - Mr. Prentice R. Watts
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P.C. BOX 87t

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

PR TR

»March 25, 19587

Asuteec Of]l § Gas Company
920 Mevcantile Securities Building
Dallas 1, Tomss

Re: Cancellation o5/ NSP Estadlished
: By Order R~610 )

" Retercace 1s made to your iutter of March 20, !9S7invhiehm requested

the cancellation of Order R-678.

) mlhhuﬁlyyu&ntmr-u-m:‘mmndt consisting of

the SW/4 NW/5 of Section 27 and the /i NE/4 of Section 28, Township 19
Seuth, Range 37 East, XMPM, established by Commission Order R-670.
issusd July 27, 1955, is cancelled as of this date

The basis for the cancellation is the reclassification of the Axtec Oil and Gas
Cotmrany 8. T. Burk Ne. 2 Well from a gas well to an ofl well.

Very truly yours,

A. L, PORTER, JR.
Secretary-Director

WWM:dea
ce: Oil Conservation Comanission, Hobbs, New Mexico
NM Oil & Cas Enginesrisg Committee, Hobbs, New Mexico

(/-—

//ﬁ
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